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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Center for Innovative Teaching and Learning
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 8:00 AM
To: Faculty-All
Subject: WKU Generative AI Conference Today!
Attachments: 2025 AI Conference Schedule .docx

In the event that your schedule opens up today and you are able to join us for the WKU Generative AI 
Conference, we’d love to have you! The full schedule with Zoom links is attached and an abbreviated 
schedule is below. 

Team CITL 

Time Session Title & Zoom links (hyperlinked in red) 
9:10 – 
10:05am 

Panel Discussion: WKU Student Perspectives on AI: A Student Panel 

10:20 – 
11:15am 

Concurrent Session 1 (15-minute sessions) 
 From Experience to Credit: Using AI to Design Personalized Departmental 

Exams 

 The Good, The Bad, and the Ugly: My Experience Teaching with AI, so far 

 Use of AI Conversations in a Large STEM Classroom to Provide Personalized 
Learning Experience 

10:20 – 
11:15am 

Concurrent Session 2: Teaching Our Students Smart Job Hunting: Using AI to Optimize the 
Resume, Cover Letter, and the Job Search Process 

11:30am 
– 
12:25pm 

Panel Discussion: WKU Student Perspectives on AI: A Faculty Panel 

12:40 – 
1:35pm 

Concurrent Session 1: Building the Sandbox: Creating a Productive Space for In-Class AI 
Explorations 

12:40 – 
1:35pm 

Concurrent Session 2: Integrating AI Technologies to Boost Classroom Participation and 
Save Time: A Guide for WKU Professors 

1:50 – 
2:45pm 

Concurrent Session 1 (15-minute sessions) 
 Before You Jump In: AI's Ethical Concerns and Student Considerations 

 AI as a Reflection Partner: Enhancing Student Metacognition Across 
Disciplines 

 Speculating and Social Dreaming About AI 

1:50 – 
2:45 

Concurrent Session 2: Ethically Leveraging AI for Systematic Curriculum Development and 
Alignment 

 

 
 


